FREDERICKSBURG SEWER AND WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING AGENDA
July 21, 2025

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLIANCE

ROLL CALL

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

MEETING MINUTES

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payable
Financial Statement

OFFICE MANAGER'S REPORT
See Office Manager’s Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OPERATION'’S REPORT
See Operation’s Reports action items at www.fswaonline.net

ENGINEER’'S REPORT
See Engineer's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
See Solicitor's Report action items at www.fswaonline.net

OLD BUSINESS  Strong Waste Rate Increase

NEW BUSINESS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Budget Committee
Building Committee
Personnel Committee
Operations Committee

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS

ADJOURNMENT




FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
June 16, 2025

Chairman Dale Bevans called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL

Dale Bevans, Rick Rudy, Randy Sattazahn, Kevin Helms, Scott Gettle and Tom Demler of the Board
were present. Jeffrey Steckbeck, Eric Gibson and Dustin Keller were also present. Dot Stubblebine
was excused from the meeting.

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
None.

MEETING MINUTES
Mr. Gettle made a motion to accept the meeting minutes for the May 19, 2025 meeting. Mr. Demler
seconded the motion and the meeting minutes were accepted by the Board without objection.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Bills Payables - The payables for May 20, 2025 through June 13, 2025 were presented to the Board
for approval to be paid in the amount of $149,233.34 from the Sewer Fund and $123,465.66 from the
Water Fund for May 20, 2025 through June 12, 2025. Mr. Rudy made a motion to pay the bills as
presented in the payables report. Mr. Helms seconded the motion and the Board voted in favor of the
motion.

Financial Statement — The financial statement was presented to the Board for approval. Mr. Rudy
made a motion to accept the financial statement, pending audit. Mr. Gettle seconded the motion and
the Board voted for the acceptance of the financial statement as presented, pending audit.

OFFICE REPORT
21 shut off notices were posted on doors on June 12, 2025. Payments are due June 27, 2025 to
avoid water termination.

The new tenant signed the apartment lease effective June1, 2025.

The Fredericksburg Fire Company submitted payment for the sewer tapping fee and application fee
for Fireman'’s Park.

OPERATION’S REPORT
Little Swatara Creek wastewater plant is still receiving higher than normal levels of BOD.
COD samples are being taken to locate where the BOD's are coming from.

The proposed road repair will be submitted for approval from the road foreman at the Bethel
Township before posting with PennBid.

The 2024 Consumer Confidence Report was submitted and accepted by PaDEP. The FSWA website
has been updated and the link will be printed on the 2™ quarter water bills.

The meter at 141 Airport Rd, Fredericksburg has been data logged and is showing a continuous flow.
There was discussion as to a contract regarding the water usage at this property.



The SRBC approved our docket for Well 7 & Well 8 on June 4, 2025
Utility Service Group target date to begin the West Tank painting is the 3" week of June.

Well 5 pump is over 20 years old and the flowrate has decreased from 65gpm to 42gpm. This pump
should be replaced.

ENGINEER’S REPORT
Reviewed the FSWA strong waste charges. Rates were set in January 2024. Recommend increasing
the current rates.

Work continues on the DEP permits for the water filtration facility. Proposing to submit by the July 31,
2025 deadline for Pennvest funding.

SOLICITOR’S REPORT
Filed lien satisfactions for 121 Third St and 103 Third St Fredericksburg PA.

Communicated with a representative of Russ Diamond’s office regarding 509 Shirksville Rd,
Jonestown and their sewer connection.

OLD BUSINESS
None.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Budget Committee — will meet to review 2" gtr.
Building Committee — Replaced front door on apartment. Boiler for apartment hot water
needed to be reset. G.F. Bowman has been contacted.
Operations Committee - None
Personnel Committee — None

COMMENTS/COMPLAINTS
None

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Rudy made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Helms seconded the motion and the Board
voted in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Dot Stubblebine
Secretary/Treasurer



930 | abed

0€'DOE'L sa|ddng 900 - LLZ'6ZY lloifed-syo0goIny ‘abeisod

09'09- seddng JeI0 - §ZZT6ZY 8qopy duusdlRd) GEOEANTD =1 g
ONDIOTHO HIMIS NOLINS - 907004 esIAjueg UOYNY  §Z0Z/92/90 o506 $98YD- Jud 1ig

BLve-

%l b2 asea Juswdinb3 - £12°62¢ SZIGLIL-GTIOLI9 §202/81/90 LB e
ONIMDIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°00L oa3G0  SZ0Z/9Z/90 &508 %o8yD- Juid Iiig

Bo0L-

¥E5E- asuadx3 wuopuN - $ZZ 62y suegn GEZOEMERE (LAt ng

FEGE- asuadx3 WO - ¥TZ 62k SULTHUN CZOIIgLIE0 LLEEEREL g
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTN - 90°001 1ELIPaY Aiddng uvaun @ uuoyun AesdwaQ  SZOXEZTIE0 B506 #o9yD- Juid IIig

ib dze-

Lvdze BUOUd P 1BLIBI| LIWDY - YZE 62Y SZIQLIL0-GTILLI0 GZOZ/ZLIZ0 £261€00 na
ONIMNIIHO ¥IMES NOLINS - 90°001 IEEIWBD 5202/92/90 L5908 %93Ud- Jwd e

rSLe'T

TY'sLe'T unesH - LSL'8Zy SZLEIL0GZI0IL0 SZOZ/9LIS0 209200029152 ([i<]
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINA - 907004 ssouy anig fended  §Z02/9Z/90 506 HIMD i HE

€16l

ELEAL- SOUBUBIUIBK B NBdSY SSRIUBA - LEC6TY uonoadsu| Aajeg $202/0L/90 EL6L i)
ONIMOIHO YIMIS NOLTINA - 90°00L Jieday Ja{leL @ HONUL WAL R PRI §202/92/90 5506 WU e 106

L GEE

L8 GEE suoliessdQ-saiddng - |SZ'6ZF aAleA ¥0aud Bums Apog uos pabuey #5ZL GEOC/LLAE 100'242262210S e
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°001 0o Aidddng ddv  $202/92/90 ¥306 NI R g

feheieo Wiy

8.°6vL'Sh 98ELL UBOT A IS fedPULd - €121 §ZOZ 'AINr- 9BEL L UBOT ISSAUUSG PI0D2I OL

L6684 1" 98ELL UBOT Ad IS ISBI8MI - ELLLY 5202 ‘AInf- 98E L/ UBOT IS3AULR PIODRS 0L
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLINS - 907004 $20Z ‘AInf- 98gLs ULOT ISOAUUS] Pi03S OL STOTIL0LD nacs IeLanor [Eiauag

88'LYG'GL-

EL6LLL- 612/T UBOT A AW ISBIII - L0'LLY  GZOZ "AINT 6LLLZ# Nd AW WawAed ueo| piodal o),

GL°C9LEL- 61117 UBOT Ad AN fedULd - 20°2LY  GZOZ "AINC BLLLZH# Ad AN JuBwAed Leo| piodal o)
ONIMIIHD HIMIS NOLINS - 907001 202 ‘AINF 6LL22# Ad AW Wawked ueo| p1odal o], ST0ZILILD LiES |FLEEND |BSALIGD)

10'699'g

y9'gelL Wi - LYLEER JloJAed 10} SpUnY JO J3jSURL) PI00DI O

L pun4 Jn ¥YYWd - G9L°L8Y __O;NQ dJ0j sSpuny Jo J8JSuUed] pIOd8) Of

LB B SJe2IPBW - €01 LY Jo1Aed Joj spuny Jo Jajsuel) pJcoal o

91'08¢e- B34 - 191°L8Y Jlo1fed 10} SpUN JO J94SUBL PIOOBS O

2. 0ee'e HES - S3LRRES  pPLETE :o.ima 10} spuny Jo Jajsuel] piooal o]
ONDIOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLINS - 90°00L l10Aed Joj spuny Jo Jajsues] pio3al oL SEOLILOML0 BHZS FELLINGE RIS,

96'878'9-

FEEEL YywaH - LoL BEY lioJAed Joj Spuny JO JBYSUBH PIODB) O

P pund 0N YYING - GOL'L8Y .__o;ma J0j $puny JO J3jSUBR PJCDBI O]

CE06~ BIEdIPAN - €91°L8Y JloJAed Jo} spuny Jo saysues pIodal O,

o 2ol - LQL LSy lio1Aed Joj SpUNy JO JBJSUBL PIODRS OL

612989 IS - BEUBES - LI licuAed Joy spuny Jo Jajsuell PJoDS: OL

15EL- $10J0811(] 3O pieog - SBUBES - ZL'6ZY lloJAed 10} SPUN JO 1BJSUEL} PIOOSI O
ONIMOIHO HIMIS NOLINS - 90°004 lio.Aed 10} spuny Jo Jagsuel) pJodas o $202/£2/90 BEIS [ELUnEE |EaUSE
wnowy pivd FIFLTENE I ER] BLFER B | wirpy edh)

5202 ‘gL AInr ybroayy 9 sunp

sBunasjy 104 - pund Jamag poday frejaq pied siilg
pung samag - fjioyiny 13jep pue Jamag Bingsyoliepald

IvLOL

ILOL

IvLiOL

TG

TeLOL

ToLOL

TelOL

FLALLILD
Wd 87T



940 Z abed

S8'r.8 @04 « ZEE B $Z0Z sunp-judy SZOEENIL0 9z0§ g
DHIHIHD MIMIE NOLTNS - 50004 diysumo] [pYRa  STOT/LLILO L2068 #oauD- Jwd Ing

9€'es-

9e'e8- sa|ddng 18U - 622'62Y uayWi $20Z/9L1/0 SLELET [IE3]
ONIOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°004 ouj ‘wiey g sjteq ‘sbuueeg  5zoZ/LL/LO DLOE %o8uQ- Jwid (iig

LF0LL

COETL sa)|ddns soW0 - sZTEZY 8seyd-¢ Jonuop sbelioa 09y SEOLELILD OYQINETADPDL L]

9.'91- selddng JaUi0 - 62Z'62% asoy suodlis Jajdnoo ‘Jau jood SEDTEND IPMAXSH6AOVL ne

£5 L4 saiddng Jayi0 - 522 6ZY JaAUp Ma10s sdiliiyd UBAUPMB.OS SI00} LIS GENLEL EMMDORTMLTL g

FE L sanddng J8ul0 - 6ZZ'621 sasse|b Aajes Jopeal [eooyq yoed Zi GEOLIEISG 6LANTIHPALODLL g
ONIDIHO ¥IMIS NOLINS - 907004 saoweg |ejide) uozewy  §Z0Z/LLILO BH0E #$oayd- jud Ing

gL'681"

_ﬂ.mmﬂll aUoyd B JBLUSIU] LIWPY - bZE6CY §20Z ‘¥Z Ainr-620z ‘5T suni SIOLMLE0 E20LE0D L]
DNIMOIHD HIMIS NOLTNA - 96°00) WEMeD  STOESHLD #906 HIFUD g §11g

OZEEL"

ores S[EOIBYD - LZZ'6ZY a(dwes WOl Mojiid JOPMOd G JBABKIN YoBH GEOLNE0 FOSOELO0AN wa
ONINOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°00L doog anjg YSN  §202/92/90 L8908 WD Jud [g

Blee-

Blee- S0Ul0-£1€ 080 LOL 00L - 99S'62P SZ/9LI90-5TISLIVO SZOZ/9LISO E&irErs
ONIMOIHO HIMIS NOLTINA - 90°001 ‘SU| SBTRIAMN DN SE02/SZIe0 ] #9834 1ud ing

SZ'HOL

5Z'86 sefiieyd James - SZL'POE Jaleg - Z1L09#

0069~ 8olABS 1980 - 921 P9E Iy - Fiose GEOTMEE L2191 HE
ONDIOTHD ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°001 diysumoy eselems  §202/92/90 5906 H3ayg- mug (g

g1 42¢e-

g1'ize- Buusauibuz - s1e'6zY suonoadsu| Aumn 1s Jeidod CIOCE LB 20¥00¥2¥00 g
ONINOIHO YIMIS NOLINA - 90°00L ‘au| ‘Buifoning g Buusaulbul Yo3aMI8IS  §20Z/9Z/90 TG J29u0- Jwid Ing

054

QLT indwod-uedsy g uew dinb3 sdo - yLZ'6ZY 1eaA | [eMmauay 31EOMLA) 1SS

GLE Jeday B ey uswdinb3 8oW0 - Z1LZ'62Y JBOA | [BMBUSY 1 dniia) 1SS §20Z/02/90 LOEFE e
ONINOIHO ¥IMIS NOLIAA - 907004 ‘ouj ‘ABojouyda) sAjosuIod  §Z0Z/9Z/90 506 AU i 118

=

o L terowsy abpnIS - £22'6ZF lerowa) aBpnjs §20T/ZLI90 GZLv06E [15=]
ONIMOIHD HIM3IS NOLTINA - 90°00L S2OIMBS SAUIM  §Z0Z/9Z/90 2906 W28 Jeld Mg

W5 TS

i salddng JeulQ - 62Z'6ZY adoy Alod moteh ,8re §Z0Z/L0/L0 SEEEEEL 1]

A saliddng 4ayi0 - 6ZT'6TY dwelo asoy GZOZ/LLIS0 LigmecL 1]

ESEE- salddng JsWI0 - 52T 62y 10t @80y a61BUoSIP $T X .2/L-L REOEELIG LELCEGL e

5L sa)ddng JaYI0 - GTTBTY 81220U pajENSUYPEaIL) OUIZ ‘Sjoe)dedas xajdnp §20Z/0LIS0 BSCSEGL 2]

FaEL: seyddng JaUI0 - 22628 way osiw ‘dwero asoy ‘1aidepe %00; ysnd S202/90/90 SERFESL ng

L9 sa|iddng 18Ul - STTBTY [eAMS Slewa) X jdf /g "asoy uspsef GZOT/YOI90 ESrbEEL [0

FLLLs saliddng saui0 - 52T 6TY 1bot-MG L Ashu $20Z/E0/90 EPEFDSL ng
ONIMOIHO YIMIS NOLINA - 90°00L Aiddng By umojsauor  5Z02/92/90 L6 YD Wik (14

06°09¢"L-

NOAUR RIR unaasy owap SLEN s1Ea wnp add)

§20Z ‘gL AInr ybnouyy gi sunp

sbunaa|y 104 - pung 1omag Hoday jiejaq pied sliig
pung Jamas - AJLIoYINy JSJeA pUe Jamag Bingsyoapaly

IvLOL

TLOL

IVLOL

IWLOL

I¥ioL

TIOL

IYLOL

THLOL

IWL0L

TwLCH

FLILLLD
Pd BZ-L



9 jo ¢ abed

0L'g selddng Jaui0 - §ZZ'62¢ Ja|dnoo ss ‘Bulysng ss STOSTLBD ELLGEEL ng
CHIHISHD HIMIE NOLTNS - 50001 Aiddng By umoissuor  5z0Z/LL/L0 FiDE RIWYD Wi |58

86'9EE -

96'9LE P S[EDIIAYD - LZZ'6ZY avd 5202/8T/S0 EiLea 1|
ONIMIFHD HIMIS NOLTN - 90°001 071 ‘sieatwayd fewads oF  §20ZILLILO EHO& %¥08uD- Jwid 1'g

Fiwa o

Faord o equed ‘YoINYT-'0AS PIOBAUOYD - ZGZ 6ZY $Z0Z sunf CEOTPEIDD SOERETRL
ONIMOIHI ¥3IMIS NOLTNA - 90°00L BULYAINYZ DT SZOZILLILO TR0G %¥29uD- Juid Ing

D 0gE R

00'05L'E" UPNY / JUBJUNODDY - L LE 62 1euld PNy $Z0Z SZOZ/0E/90 668YZEL it}
DINIMIIHD HIMIS NOLTNA - 907008 Od JoSSN 2 UOHIWEH  SZOZ/LL/LO0 LR06 Y2AUT Jeid 118

ELBOL-

€Lvig Wiew 2 Jeday-ONIATING "dY0D - 6L 62Y Josuas auley sde|dal ‘ajnpow uoubl |esul L=rdvtd ] ZoEBRLL g

5 e B edoy-ONIQTING "d¥0D - 6162y Jledal Jaem joy Jatiog SEOENES LEERLL [13=]

=l ol UEW R JHedey-ONIQTING dHOD - BL'6ZY Jieda Jsiem joy Jaiiog FROECLE0 L8SLLL [Hz]
ONIDIOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNS - 90°00L OUjUBIMOG "D §ZOZ/LL/L0 [a]:5]3 Haayor ndd [HE

0O ZEL-

o0ZEL 200-£L€ 080 LOL 001 - 99€'6ZF STME/EO-STILOMRD FOEILNLD o501 [El=
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTINA - 90°001 Ruoyiny Jajep B Jamag Bingsiouapald  §Z0Z/LLIL0 BL06 Haayo- pug (g

L6'LGL-

A adueusjUE 2 Jieday SSIOIUBA - LEE'6ZY Anaug oy Aslieq STOTI0RE0 $68250LZL g

PEOE aoueUBIUIB B JIeday SIIUBA - LES 6ZY Joleulsle OPEISAIIS 18]CIABUD 00T S0 R0 BELESOLEL g
ONIMDIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTNA - $0°00L ‘oU) ‘spied OV JBUSIH  §ZTOZ/LLILO 2106 Wasug- kg (iE

00°L82°1-

00'L8L's- SONHMEN - BT DY 92/V1L-GZ/1LIL AWOD SISO SEQLIROS L LEEPDS i
SNMAITHD HAMWIS NOLTINA - 907004 dnoug asueansUf aoURYlY WAISET  SZOZ/LL/LO Ling HISUD- g 11E

SE°901-

19°6e- asuadx3 uuopun - ¥ZZ 62k suuoyun SEOEPLILD /1881681 ng

FESE asuadx3 uloyun - yZZ6Zy suuopun GEOZIEONLD QLELLERL L]

FESE" 9suadx3 WIOHUN - $2Z'62Y sSuuoguN SEORMES] GEOPDERL 1]
ONIMOIHOD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°00L LS LORRg Aiddng uaur g uuoyiun Aesdweq  $Z0Z/LLILO 506 WIRMED WU AE

00’56

00'66" aouBUBIUBW B Jieday SBIORA - LECEZY dsut QWO “dsul 0514 ‘e GROTNOERK IEELID0ELE [IE=]
ONIMOIHD ¥3MIS NOLTNA - 90°004 ‘au} ‘abeieo piRUOY ‘I STOZILLILO 5106 H2BLET Juald 1118

Qo'0d1

o0'palLr SLINY3d ANV S3SNIOIT ONILYNILO - 6v'62Y d1S eleiems aj wodas sojesadQ CENEMAOVAD TapaLYL g
DNIHIIHD HIMIS NOLTNL - 2000k BIUBAJASUUDY JO YI[EAMUOWIIOD SZOZILLILO ¥i0e H3auo g 1

LFRIET

er'sie'e- VERSH | ECLETP SLEMBT-EELIE CIDEALILD LEESLOOBALSE g
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NO1MS - 907001 ssoi) an|g |eyded  §20Z/L1/L0 tL06 HaaUD- g e

forafolalog-o

£2°08E's" 219 ‘qen ‘Auedold -sUBWMOE - £SE 6T BEILAL-GTANL §20Z/L0/20 HES ug
SHIHDITHD HAMIS NOL TN - B0°00L dnouo "su| s,uBWMOE  SZOZ/LL/LO ZL06 H3ayDr wud |1E

SE LR

Junowy pled UG T oAua aweN B Loy adA

5202 ‘gL AInr ybnouys 91 sunp

sbunasy 104 - pun4 1omag Joday |1ejaq pred s|iig
pund 1amag - QJuoyiny I31epp pue Jomas Bingsyoliapaly

TYLOL

Tl

TWLOL

LG

WAL

TWADL

T9LOL

9Ll0l

IWLOL

Teld

il

ITACL

TYLOL

SCILLILO
Wd GZ-L



9 jo py abed

.m.mm_.#.| sa|iddns Jayi0 - §2Z'6ZY Jojoeos dwe £z Jojoeiuos dwe g STOTILILD 100'2626008S

L e sa|iddng Joui0 - 52262y Jaddod Jopeuuoo jj0q NIds OMVYZH-S# eay SROTIGTG0 |00 TEEED0ES
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°001 uonNqUISIQ 0ISAA JIPIRYIS  SZOZ/LL/LO 508 WA Wl HE

005 TwLOL

..,..ﬂ._,mmll 2qJeb "UoIHYT-'DAS PBloeIUOD - ZGT 6TY §z0z sunp =R and)nd) ) 8Zyres =]
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINS - 90°00L leAoway asryay UYeZeReS  SZOZ/LL/LO 1606 HIIUD- T (1B

0598 TYLOL

.ol%&l Wiep g JIeday-ONIQTING ‘d¥0D - 6L 6ZF %20] JOOP U0l G20Z/80/L0 SrELEE ne
ONIMOIHD ¥IMIS NOLTNA - 90°00% 9| ‘swiBsAg [01JUOD SSAVIY P KO0 S,pAY  STOZ/LLILO 0606 I Mg (48

00°Zey'L- IWLOL

00'Cer'}- suonesadQ-0AS PRIBAUCD - £5T 621 Juawasuby adines §Z0Z/0£/90 2562000 iz}
ONIMIIHO ¥3IM3S NOLINS - 90°001 Ju| ‘SI0JRIBUID UOHIMOd  SZOZ/LLILO BHOE NIy g (18

L1107 TYLOL

88tz indwod-sieday 2 Juew dinb3 sdo - vLZ'62F §20Z AINf GOE 3940 HosouoIN

8T Jeday B JulRW JusWdInb3 800 - ZLZ'6ZY GZ0T AP GOE 3040 HOSOIW §Z0T/L0/L0 o L]

oo indwo-sieday g uew dinb3g sdo - ¥1Z'62Y $Z0Z AINr Buiuie) . Aunoes 49a4D

00 Jieday g juiely Juewdinb3 820 - ZLZ 6TY szoz Ainr Buluie) | Aunoess 18g4D SZOTIL0/L0 HEE [l ]

05 26 ndwog-iedsy  wiew dinb3 sdo - vizeTy §Z0z AR Woddng snaojuowwog

05 ZE Jreday B e JUBWAINDT 80O - ZLZ'6ZY $20Z Anf poddng snoojuowiwod S202/10/20 SESEY 1]

oo indwog-nedsy g e dinb3 sdQ - viZ6ZY §20Z AINp 109101d '3 JOACISIT SUOBLALSS

oo Heday g juley uswdinb3 somO - ZLZ'62F $Z0Z AN 199101 @ J9A0ISIQ BUORULSS SEOLILAND Frazrd 1321

B O indwod-seday g e dinb3 sdo - vLz 62y GZ0z aunp dmjoeq aysyo Auuop

Bl Ok Jleday g Juiew Wawdinbz 80O - ZLZ'6ZY 520z aunr dmyoeq a)ispo Arjuow §Z0Z/L0/20 i L]
DNIMDIHD HIMIT NOLTING - 907008 ‘au ‘ABojouyds ) sAjosjulOd STOZILMHLO HE0E HFYD wug ing

08 Li WAL

.olm?.| NOLLAIYOSENS B JIHSHIGWaW 'S3NA - Zr'6cy $8Np Jaquisl [enuly $Z0Z/801L0 BY6L g
ONIOIHO YIMIS NOLINS - 907004 WEME] SZOZMLLILO £806 IR B (148

8G'LLS IVLOL

GG LLG'Y sayddng 18UI0 - SZZ'6TF dwelAns GEONERED GEREROON0S FiE
DNINIZHD HIMIS NOLIN - $0T008 uosuag aumydaN  §20Z/41/L0 GHOE HIBUT Rl §|rE

LZ'0C TWACL

LZ'pe abele-6£€ 080 LOL 001 - L9E'6ZY SZIETIH0-GTIELISO 5202142190 CELIB00ESE g
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLTNS - 90°00L PIIM STOT/LLILO SHOE Maaun- wd 1|

[l == L

BLEL sa)|ddng JaWIO - §ZT'6Zh Jaxew jaxsed ajqixay Hoopealy ) anig SIOTP L0 9e50pG1L 2]

GE LT $9)ddng JBUIQ - GTZ'6ZF sbey ued usaib GEOEMLLD S IEEEDL na

-ral aoueUBIURI B Jeday SBIOIUBA - LEE 6ZY 11} Ja|leu} paoeidal GIOEMEOLO TLIBEEL g

'l sanddng Jauio - Gez'ezy sdwejo asoy §202/80/20 SPIETEL [l ]

LB sanddng JaU10 - sZTBZY sduwejo asoy FEOEENLD LESEEGL g

WL senddng seul0 - gzz 62y Jauwi py eybip §202/L0120 BErEsl g

BLFL salddng Jaul0 - 6zZ'62Y PINY} JoyseM pRIYSPUM OO0 S202/20/L0 GEESTLL [lk]

OG- saliddng Jayi0 - 622 62 06 19ans oad 'dis 0 9ad *Burdnoo ‘Jaidnoo xa| 620220110 FEIEEG] ([5=]

PRS- s8)ddng JaLNQ - 622’620 ad(d ond ‘sebuey Buu wds serdepe SE0TIBITB0 OEBLESL ing

T sa)ddng JaUl0 - GZZ'BZY Buy yds sabuiy SEGTIALIG0 SPELESL [L=]

B LE saddng Jsui0 - 6Zz 62y 10 ‘Bsempiey SROTELRB0 FALGEE] g

wunoury pleg NGy ausay LIETL T ageg LLiripyg adi )
§20zZ ‘gL AInr ybnotyy 9} aunp
sbunas|y 104 - pun4 1omag poday jieeq pred siiig o

pung Jamag - fjuoyiny 12)epp pue Jomasg BingsyoLiapal4 W 97T



9jo g abeg

Lyogt'zl-
Z9'Lov's dLMA-GES OVL 001 001 - 698621 §Z/02/50-22/70 $202/.2/50 LrLB0/60L56 G|
ov've- Ueld PIO-0Z2 0% £10 00L - LOE 62y STROLGI-EEN §202/42150 GELBILE0LGE g
EL'O5- Sd PY 3IBPYOIT-9EE 268G Z10 001 - bOE'6ZY SZ/0ZISO-ZZIV0 GROTILE 6E1L60/60L56 [12=]
LiL02- Sd UIN amIiT-£89 /2 090 001 - GIE'6ZY SZI0TIS0-2TIv0 §Z0Z/L2ISO ErLEOLGOLEE L]
08'4L0'e- dIMM AW-2Z/ 0BV 090 00L - 88E'6ZY SZ/0TISe-ZTY0 §202/L2/50 v¥160260L56 g
FEIE Sd Uten '3-2zz 90¥ LLO 001 - Z9E'62F SLMES0-ETIPD SZOZILES0 LEL60L60L56 ng
ONIMOIHD ¥3IMIS NOLTNS - 90°001 PPN SZ0Z/9Z/SO 123 %3943~ Jwid g
nZe-
H.I[ SoUBUSIUIBIN B JIBdRY SBIOIUIA - LES'6TY 0514 piod 5LOZ aing uBipeay S202/51110 GREESOLEL g
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLN - 90°001 Ul 'sued oIy Jausld  §ZOZ/LLILO 0016 %2949 Juid g
oo
m_..mlmul VaH [Bluad - €51 621 JuswasINgWIsy [BrIeg §202/94/L0 12009 g
ONIMOTIHD ¥IMIS NOLINA - 90°001 1219y uysnd  SZOZ/LLILO L1203 #9343 Jud Iig
o0o'se
ﬂm‘| SLINYTId NV SISNIDIT ONILYHILIO - 6v'620 dLS Astiep eoiuow Hoday Joyessdo STOLEANLD LETBLYL e
ONIMOIHD ¥3IM3S NOLINS - 90°001 elueAjAsuuad Jo yyeaMUOWWOD  FEOILLLILD RG06 H23yd- Jwid g
62'25
622" S0Uo-€LE 080 LOL 00) - 99E'6ZY SZIEZI0-5TIETISA GRORIL M) 78716005656 [L1=]
ONIMOIHO ¥IMIS NOLINL - 90001 B3N S20Z/LLLO LEDE 3¥23Y3- Juig g
6E°L8L'8
6E/8L'8 leroway 8BpniS - €22 62h FEOE aunf GEOENLOND 619001591609 g
ONIMDTHO YIMIS NOLTNA - 90°00L wawabeuey 23SBM  SZOZ/LLILO 06 Hasud- pud g
GLBECE-
e sableys James - 674 vee sdilug-1509#%
DO BE 901AI8S 1A9Q - 9ZL 9T Ud-1509# §20Z/11/20 LETEL 151
SLEVYL- sabreyn semas - GZLroE 9ZZOL# HOV
00'GE0 L J0IM8S 1980 - 91 veE GEZELE HOY GEOZILILD szzel BE
j=hg =8 sabieyo Jemes - 5zl vee BozpeH-0z00#
ooag- S0IAI9S 1920 - 92} ¥SE BozusH-0L09# $202/60/L0 BLTSL g
[Fellr o wmm._mco 19MaS - GZL PoE SIOLLBAA Ag; ([TW-CB0S#
oo 69 80IA8S 198( - 921 Y9E sJowem AeiN-e609# SI0ENL0NLD LI g
ST'96 sabiey) Jomes - GZL vIe Jsjusdied-gLoo%
O0'BE 80133 1380 - 921 veE JapuadieD-gLogH SEOEALD LoZal 1]
86°0€ k- sabrey) semes - 6z vee 1PUBIG-QLOSH
2069 901083 1020 - 9Z4 ¥eE IPUBIE-9LOoH GRORAEIR EELS0 e
ODNIMOIHI ¥3IMIS NOLTN - 80°00L diysumo eJBIRMS  SEOEMLLILD 5506 19345~ Jwd g
00°6LL e
oosve so|dwes ge - 2zz'6Zy SEOE aunr SZOZ/0E/90 0B6005Zd g
ONIMOIHO ¥3IMIS NOLIN - 90°00) sqe Bunsa) ueqinang  §z0z/2L/L0 06 %93y9- wd (iig
Gi g2
Svee ndwod-uiedsy @ ey dinb3 sdo - rLZ'62Y Hul ¥R [ttt LB LAS00, x}
ONIMOIHD H3IMIS NOLTNS - 90°001 saidels  §z0Z/LL/20 L5086 924D~ Jwd Ing
5 E09
FLNGUTY iR PN o oy gy e LNy add]

§20Z ‘8L AInr yBnoayy 91 sunp
sbupnass|y 104 - puny semeg Hoday |iejoq pied slilg
pung 1amag - AlLioyny 191epA pue Jomag Bingsyouopal

™LIOL

TWLOL

v1loL

IvioL

TWLOL

Teliil

TylOL

TWIOL

TWLOL

FEALbED
Wd BTE



9j0 9 abed

1§°LLEBYT- v1l0l
SR OOE- L
S6'09¢- 90|AI9S 3UoUd 31IaoW suolessdo - 0ZE 62 G20z 'zZ Unr - £Z ke GEOTZEE0 VERRIOSLLE i)
ENIHITHD H3IM3E NOLTINS - 90°001 LOOOO-OPELO0ERS BRI UCZLEA SEOZMROILD 143 ¥ayDe g HE
[ ] Feid L AR
esie- d SlI'H PJeYOIN-6G6 6EY 10 001 - €9E'62Y CERZTSIEDPD §20c/ec/so SEFLEEDNEGE [Li=]
SNMHIFHD HAMIS NOLTNd - 307008 P31 §Z0Z/0£/90 143 328U Jwd II'g
JfoUn pied TS CLEIE Y aweN #eg wnp adA)
$z0z ‘gL AInp ybnoayy gt aunp
sBunospy 104 - pung Jamag poday [1e3aq pied siilg _
f

pund Jamasg - fLIoyIny 19)ep pue 1amas Bingsyouapaly

Wd 25T



S Jo | abeg

G Jsreday B e ‘dinb3 8oWl0 - ZLZ 8y JBIA | [emMaUBY B1BOYIMBD 1SS ST Flun i)
ANMNO2DY SNIMIEHD HALYM NOL NG - 90700% ‘au) ‘ABojouyda) arjosIuOd  §TOZ/9Z/90 [ Fra] Ry g IS
¥ OGL- 1.0l
€5°Ce sa|ddng J8U0 - GZZ'grY W 850H 96.1eUSIT T X LT/ 1L SZ0ZIT190 LELGEGL 1]
GLW senddng J8y0 - GZZT'SPY 8|ZZoU paleNSUYPEAIY) JUIZ ‘Bjoeydasal xaidnp SEOTAILIEG BSESESL [1E:]
FEul- sa|ddng Jeul0 - §ZZ 8y way osiw ‘dwepo asoy ‘Jsjdepe %00| ysnd Ptatdi=ull] seaTEy =]
z5'TL- s311ddng JeUI0 - GZZ'BYY ados Alod monisk g/e Ffankaeliog] AEgresL i
E0E- saliddng JawiQ - sZZ'8YY [oAms aleway X 3d] ,p/e ‘asoy uapseb $Z0Z/70/90 ESErEEL 2
YL salddng 18W10 - §ZZ'ePY 1boy-MGL HisAL GEOEELE GrIFESL =]
LHMOD2 OMIHIIHD 3L ROLINL - 300001 Aiddng By umolsauor  520Z/92/90 fi44-3 Iy wud e
88'06E"L- L0l
0€'00¢" L~ salddng s0WQ - L1Z'8YY llosfed-yooaxoinD ‘ebeisod
8509 sa|ddns J8Ui0 - STT8YY aqope "oLuade] 5202/60/90 g5¥Z it}
LNNODOY ONIMOTHO HILYM NOLINA - 90°00L BSIA uRg UONNG  $Z0Z/9Z/90 6128 %93UD- ud g
FIS I IWLOL
T esea Juswdinby - gLZ'eby STISLIL0-GTIQLIS0 520Z/81/90 Liairr HiES]
LINNODOY ONIMOZHD ¥ILYM NOLTNA - 907001 0a%0d  §202/9Z/30 4] #o9Ug- Juid Ikg
8904 oL
yeGe- asuadx3y wiopun - vZZ ey SUnDIn SEOEREE0 [478=x1=1 =]
yEGE- asuedx3 WUORUN - PZT QYT suuopun $Z0Z/LI0 11988881 g
ANNODOV ONIMOIHD HILYM NOLINA - 90°00¢ Aiddng usurt g uuogun Aesdwea  §20Z/9Z/90 2128 $99UD- Wd iitg
aL igz- TELOL
Wiz BUOUH R 1SS UIWPY - LZE8YY G2/9LIL0-GTIVPLI0 SZOTEHED EZELEDO ne
LNNOJOY ONIMOTHD ¥3LYM NOLINS - 90°001 ISUDWeD  GEOZEZIS0 aiig W2aUT- Hud S
IV GL6T Telol
Zrese UKESH - LG1eby GLIEOERILOAD GEORALEG 2050003152 g
LMY DNMIEHD ALY ROLINA - 90008 ssou9 onig jended  §202/9Z/90 ELEd YYD g g
ELgEL L FRel
Eew POUBUSIUIBIY @ JIRdaY SOOIUSA - LES8YY 00040 JWO €861 uoydedsu| Aales GEOENLE0 BLi6) g
AR SNIMIEHD HELYM ROLTING - 907006 areday sajtesl B ONUL NAYIIL B BRIG  §20Z/9Z/90 PLzh Y3ayo- g e
£ Ord's BLatel!
FFIEL ey - L8 i llo1hed 1o} Spuny JO J8JSUBS PJCD3) 0L
98'L- pund ON Yvild - 9118y lloiAed JO} SPUNY JO JBJSUBN PICOBI 01
lEae aJedipalN - €91°1L8Y ll01Aed 10§ spuUny JO J8jSUBL} PICoRl O
L ORE- BOld - 19 L8y JlosAed Jo) SpUNy 0 JBjsuel) pJodal 04
GLS0C'S UEIS - SBUBIES ¥l Erb llo1Aed 10} SpUN) 0 1ajSURl} PIOD8I Of
LRNODI SMIMIEHD HILTM NOLINS - 507005 lioaAed 10} SpUNY JO JBYSURS PIODBL O) SEOTILONLO -7 TELINGY [RIBLAD
PG'985'F- L ATEER
ro9El WiesH - 154 8py lloshed 1oy Spuny 40 JOISUEL PIODBI OL
93 1- pund ON YYiNd - 9L L8P llo4Aed 10} Spuny JO 18jSUB PICOSI O
B 08 wEIndyy - {91 18k llosAed Joy spuny Jo Jagsues pJooal O
zz'98e- B0l - [SLL8Y lI0JAed 10} SPUNY JO JBJSUBS PIODI 01
1161 r,@; Uel1s - sauees - L8k __D;ma JO) Spuny JO Jgjsues pJodal 0
vl T A SIS E7) )0 UEOE - SBURIES, - Fi B llosAed 104 Spuny JO J3SUBK PJODaS 01
1NNOJDY ONIMITHO ¥ILVM NOLTNS - 90°00 Hloafed 1oy spuny Jo Jajsues PIOIBL 0 §20Z/£2/30 Li6b RLLnGY [RIFUED
JuUnowy e WROa3Y owa RN aEg wlany addy
§20Z ‘gL AInr ybnoayy 91 sunp
wm:_“—mws_ 104 - pun4 139)epA |1e)ag Yo3/uy)d —

pund 13jep - AjoyINy Jo1BAA PUR J9mag Bingsyouapald

Wd b+



G Jo Z abed

iy oUBUBUIBK B JIeday SBPILBA - LES BYY dsuj 0G14 S1OZ ‘dsul DWO 2102 ‘pioy aun SEOLITTGD 268/2€06.C g
LNAOJOV ONIMDTHD HILYM NOLINS - 90001 3yl ‘abeseD preyUdIY "I'q STOTILLILO ] IR Wi I
Lo O TYLOL
00°05L- S1INY3d ANY SISNIDIT ONILYEZJO - vZ'8py Ruoyiny Jajem SEOTIONLD oLssivL 15|
LNNODJY ONIIOIHD ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90°001 RIURAIASULIA JO URIBIMUOWIWIOD  SZOZ/LL/ZO 3 <] W2 e (g
00'058'904- WLOL
00°088°90L- HILYAM GISYRIUNG - €T BrY GZIETIH0-5TUILTISO §Z0Z/L0ILO EEFLEDL na
ANNOJIV ONIMOTHD HIALYM NOLINS - 90°00} Ruoyiny voueqaT o Ao  SZOZ/LLILO fiz43 H3aUZ- nug g
rGL6'e IVLOL
s UIesH - LG8ty SZ/LE/80-G2/L0/90 SEDEASLILD £58510096152 M
LNARODJOV ONIMOFHO ¥ILYM NOLINA - 907004 ssosD amg (ended  5202/LLIL0 Leze IS Riad |[eR
zzosg's TWLOL
TT0ee's- )0 ‘qert ‘Ausdoid -Uewmog - €688 9Z0Z/L0IL0-G20T/LOILO §202/L0720 BEgL 1]
ANNOIOV ONDMOIHD YILYM NOLINS - 90°00L dnoio “su| s,upwmog  SZ0Z/LL/L0 OEZE WD wd 1iE
S8VL8 TYLOL
&8 biE 1Ny - Zeg'svy 520z aunp-udy SZ0Z/E0/20 LEEd 1]
LNNOJOV SNDIDIHD HIALYM NOLINA - 90°004 diysumoy jau3ed  §Z0Z/LL/L0 BZE8 %22uD- Jwd |11
Q0'LEr- L0l
Q0'LEr- NOILJIHISENS B JIHSHIAWIW 'SANA - Zr 8py 9Z/L£/8-5Z/L8 Ulie ] diyslequisiy SEERIGD FEBSEZOS 1]
ANNOIDY ONIMOTHD ¥ILYM NOLINL - 907001 UONEIDOSSY SHIOM JOIBM URIUBWY  SZOZ/LLILO fzes W3y g (g
RSB TwiGL
-1 sa1ddng Jauio - 52T 8ty 950y BUODIIIS J8|dNod ‘13U jood STOTENLD IYMAX346Q0YE (L1
Lwie sayddns 4200 - GZT8rY sasse(d Ajajes sopeal |ecoyq yoed Z| §Z0Z/82/80 6LANTPALDDLL g
£9Li sayddng U0 - SZZ 8Ty JBAUPMBIOS S|00} UISIH JBALPMBIOS § $202/82/0 EAMWNIXPAMLETE 1=
LNMODIV SNINIIHD ¥3LVM NOLINS - 907001 sedinleg |eyde) uozewry  §Z0Z/LL/L0 Fridd HEOUD Rud (178
SLEEL- IvLoL
_.mlpm.n:| BUOHH B 1BWBILE LILPY - LZE'BYY $20Z 'vz Ainp-gz aunl $202/81/90 S90LEDD L[]
ANAODOY ONIMOTHD ¥ILVM NOLINA - 90°004 ISE2WOD  §Z0TISLILO 9zz8 H3BYo- g (i
S ELE IVLOL
nwn:m.| SleolwayD - LZZ'8bY 10|u2InbI %G ZL 00AH POS SZOTIT L0 BOLEEDES [ ]
1NNODIY ONIMOIHD ¥ILYM NOLINS - 907001 V¥SN suonn|og Jeawuf  S20z/92/90 sTZ8 33343~ Jud g
glee- TwlOd
Svee 0UO-ELE 080 LOL 00L - LOE'8YY SO LESTIELFD §20Z/94/90 EAVIFL litg
LNNODOV DNINITHD HILYM NOLINL - 90004 U ‘'SAlINN IDN  SZOZ/9Z/90 FIZE WU Ng B
20'v8lL'se- TYLCL
Hﬂwﬂmﬂi Buusauibuy - 182 '8vy SZIVOIPO-GTiLIL 19Bl0Id JUBULES) L JOIBAN IBAA SZTOTITLISO SOEOOIE YO0 5]
o0 2oL Buussuibusg - sLE '8y 300 AemubiH 10j uoisusiXe paly - JQ sleieuoibe /17 SEOEE LIS LOEDIZTFIO L]
SLLze- Buusauibuz - gLeery suoiiosdsui AN 1esxs seided S20Z/Z4190 sl antu Fas) I"E
LNRODIV ONINOIHO ¥ILYM NOLINA - 907001 ‘ou) ‘Buikeming g Buuesuibug ¥oaqyoels  $202/92/90 EELE HIIUD- Ned g
op'SLi- IVL0L
ﬂru SUOIEIBdO-SAS PRIDBRUOD - €62 '8P YOS/ usasl amnxiw 9%0g szZesYNUY SEOES0E0 ZoOZPO0000 ng
ANNODOY ONIMOIHD HILYM NOLINS - 90°004 JU] SI01RIBUSS UOUBMOd  SZ0Z/9T/I0 zzze 3y mug g
0G4~ TYEOL
GUE indwog-seday 3 juiely dinb3 sdO - y1Z'8vy JBAA | [EMAUDY DJBOYILSD 1SS
PN piEd unasay ol ey e i adfy
§zoz ‘gt AInr ybnouyy 94 aunp
wmc_wmms_ 104 - pun4 19}epA [lejag %29yd SEi

pung Jejepp - Aiuoyiny Uajepp pue Jamasg Bangsyouapal] g



g Jo ¢ abed

\Zae- Twiol
e aBeseo-62€ 080 LOL 001 + 95E'8YY GTEEOSEIETGD STORILTNO SELIEONGERE 18
ALNAODOY ONIMITHO ¥ILYM NOLTNA - 96°001 P STOTILLND P %¥o8UD- Jwd g
o002 IYLOL
BLEL- sanddng 19Y10 - 5ZZ 8P saxew 1enseb ajgixay Hooprally) 8nig SEOEELILD SR i
FrEE sa|ddng Ja0 - 62Z'8rY sBey ‘jured snig SD0ZOLLD SLBBESL e
G2 ier eoUBUBIUIRY B JIEDSY SBPIUBA - LEE 8tV o1} Japed pade|das STOTBHLD TLIBEGE g
408 sal|ddng 18110 - GTT 8YY sduwep asoy HEOERNLD ) g
Frg ol saiddng BYI0 - §ZZ'BYY sdweyp ssoy GEOREN LD 4=+ me
[0 seayddng JewQ - GzZ'8ry sawn py 1eubip FEOTILOML0 AErETEE g
ELEl- seyddng JeUl0 - 622 8 pIny Jaysem PIBIYSPUM ‘LooIq amd e i L] GETEERI
99°94- ss|ddng JBWQ - GZZ'evy 06 1284s oad diis g oad 'Bundnod oad ‘sa|dnoo xay SRORITHLD raEEEl e
Ji kAl sal|ddng oUN0 - 5ZZ'BYY lo “asempIey SEGEELD PLLASEES g
oy sayddns JaYi0 - GTTBYY 18(dnoD 8§ ‘uiysng s SZOZZLIS0 €LLGESL e
LNNODOV ONINOTHO ¥ILVM NOLINS - 9000 Addng By umolsauor  5202/24/20 EvEd W3 g pig
e v THLOL
9€ 27 2bequed 'YoiuyI-sAS pajoRIUOD | ZST 8y SZ0E sur ST0TIVTISO COEEEIRL g
LNAODOV ONIMIIHD ¥ILVM NOLTINS - 907001 DU yoieys Yo STOTILENLD ol HIwyD- g s
00°06}'¢- TWLOL
oosre TR URRNO0YY - LLEBRE [BUY HPNY $20T $202/0£/90 BRAPZEL g
ANAODOV ONIMITHO ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90°00L Od ‘JOSSNA g UOYIWEH  SZOZ/LL/L0 ‘e WY I I
€L'E0L" TrioL
ELpiE JUBW B Saiedey-ONIGTING 'dH0D - 6181y J0sUSs aweyy soz|das ‘Binpow Lomub) elsul GZ0Z/60/20 ToEaLL [13]
oS v Wiep § sieday-ONIGHNG dH0D - 61'8YY Jstedas saiem joy Jallog STOTHREY LEEFLL g
og v e B Sieday-ONIGTING 'dY¥0D - 61'8vy Jsredas saiem joy 3109 SZ0Z/ELIS0 LGELLL 1k
LNAODOV ONIMOIHD ¥ILYM NOLTAA - 90001 Ul uBWMOg "I SZOZ/LLILO oFER I W WIS
00’01~ 1wl
00'S0L SRCLE J8G L0 00L - LGERYY STIOEI-STILIY SEGENOLG CEoL g
LNMODIV ONINOIHD ¥ILVYM NOL1AL - 907004 Auoyny J9jep g Jomag Bangsyouapald  §Z0Z/LLILO BEEE HOMET Mg WS
LS TLOL
ﬂ.ﬂl soueUBURY B Jieday SBPIUBA - LEE BYY Aasud 03 Asjleq SEOTTEE0 FERESOLEL L]
£5°08 SoUBUBILIEN R JiEdey SOPIUBA - LEE 'SP Jojetuslie OpeIAAIS 13I0IABYD L00Z §Z02/.2I90 AELESOLEL =
LNNOOOV ONINOIHO ¥ILYAM NOLTAL - 90°001 ‘au| ‘sued oIny JaUsId  SZOZ/LLILO BEEE WOMED Wl (118
00’042 TWLOL
.olo.._.u_m..ll suolie1adQ-SAS PARENUOD - €62 8YY GZI6-621L 324 abesn AmoN STOTAALD BAPLOO00GE 1]
LNNODDY SNINDISHD H3 09 NOL T - 90°008 ‘ou| sais1B6o dSH  SZ0T/LLILO iftw $o3YD- wd 118
00'L8L'}- IvLOL
% JONVYHNSNI - S8V SELN IS ERLG L0 WD Sempaig SRR LG iaEElg g
ANNODDV ONIMOTHD HILYM NOLTNS - 807001 dnoig asurinsul souel|lY Wasey  SZOZ/LL/LO T AT W 1B
PE'90L TWLDL
.&mﬂl asuadx3g uuoyun - ez vy suoyun GZOTILILO LLEGLEEL =
vE'ge- asuadx3 uLopuN - YEZ'8ry stebapun SEOTILOND DLZL LEEL g
vE'Ge- asusdxd ulopun - vZz 8y AL ST GEOPOEEL 3]
INMOIDY DNRDZHD LM NOL NS - 867001 Alddng usurt p uuoyun Aesdwaq  §20Z/LH/L0 5TZR I g Ng
0058 IYLOL
IS R Ly R ALIRN aiRg iy adhy
§202 ‘84 Anr ybnouys 9§ aunr
wm:_uw_ws_ 104 - pun4 I9]eAA |1e)ag Xo9yd -

pung J83ep - Auoyjny Jajeps pue Jamag Bangsyouapaid

Wd 2



4o ¢ abed

ANRODOV ONIMOTHO HILYM NOLIMS - 90°00L P3N STOZ/LLILO a5zn W3y kg 114
[ty TWLOL
BT T5- SOO-£1€ 080 LOL 001 - LOE'8PY S2IETINSTIETISO 5202122190 8116005656 g
LNNODOV SNIMOTHD ¥IALYM NOLINA - 90°001 P3N SEORILLILD GEER $08uD- Jwid g
10189y YLOL
OF LRS- SleWBYD - 12T 8YY 18IqEL [BUISAPU| OETd ABMBIOID SZOZVLIL0 FEOLELES 1]
L8°GLL - SIEOIWAYD - LZTBFY JoRINbI %521 0dAH pog CEOEL L0 7O0L9LES 5]
ANROJOV ONIMOTHD ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90°00L ¥SN SUORN|OS JeAlUN  STOZ/LLILO et #o8uD- Jud Ihg
00 ok T
00 oFg- NOILJI¥OSENS B dIHSYIEWIW 'SANG - Z¥'8rY ADY - @85 Buuojuow B aouerdwod fenuuy 9Z0ZAd CEOTMOED ZEBANI [LE]
1NNOIOY ONIMOTHOD YILVM NOLTNA - 90°004 UOISSILIWIOD UISeg JAAY euueyanbsNs  $Z0Z/LL/LO £528 %29yD- Jwid Iig
00 ¥ IVLOL
00'rir seidwes qe7 - zzz'svy SEOE Suny FEDEMERD 09500sEd I
AINNODIV ONINIIHD ¥IALYM NOLTAL - 90°00L sqe Bunsat ueqinang  5202/L1/20 z5z8 HIOUor nug (1E
vi'Ge- WAL
vL6z- indwo-iedey g juie dinb3 sdQ - vL.Z gt puSTiiel=llo SZOZ/0£/90 VROELEGDOL it}
AINNODOV ONIMOTHD ¥ILYM NOLTNA - 907004 seideis  §zOZ/LLILO L9za WIS kg 18R
vLO8L L TRLOL
YL 08L'4- suonessdo-uswdinb3 - ¥z gry epeos yue} 1ses - sinpow Indu; Bojeue RO LD LDOSPEEO0ES na
ANNODOV ONIMOTHD WILYM NOLIAA - 90°00L 03SBA J3|PBUIS  SZOZ/LLILO 0578 W3 e g
00GE- IWLOL
00°6e- SUORIadQ-SAS PIORIUOT - £GZ 8T §20Z Gunr 520¢/eI90 STRE (I
ANMODOY ONIMOIHO ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90001 |eAOWdY ASNYDY UYRZENES  §ZOZ/LLILO B ¥o9yD- Jwd I1g
[y TWLOL
05 e WIeW B siiedey-ONIQTING dH0D - 618y W) mod iy SEOTMONL0 BFELET [15]
LNNODOY ONIMOIHD HALYM NOLINA - 90001 U] ‘WAISAS J0[UOD $SAD0Y B HOOT S PRI G202/LL/LO i Fa ] 34D~ Jwd 11g
00°zey' L TWLOE
Ol ZTF - suollesad()-sAS PaIoeNuUoD) - £GZ 8PP JuawaIbe aoinas SZ0Z/60/90 SE0Zro0000 [Li=]
ANAOIIY ONIMOTHD H3LYM NOL 114 - 907001 At SIOIEELEE UOH3M0 SCOTIINLD VTR Ha2aTr kg g
PL L T¥LOL
B LE indwo-iedey B wiew dinb3 sdo - v1z'gby SZ0Z AInM GOE 8010 YOSOIN
1812 seday g JulelN ‘dinb3 S0W0 - ZLZ8rY $20Z AP GoE 20UIO YOSODIN STOZT/LOILO erasiad v
Mg indwo-sedey g Juiew dinb3 sdo - vLZ 8kY $20z AInr Butules L Aiunoas Jagho
oG Jieday g ulew ‘dinb3 soIQ - ZLZBYY §20Z Ainr Butuies | AJunass J8gAD GEDELONED 829%y L]
o 'os indwod-edsy g e dinb3 sdo - yizery GZ0Z AN Hoddns snoojucwiwiod
o9 o5 Jedey B witew ‘dinb3 80O - ZLTBYY §20zZ Ainp Woddns snoojuowwo) GEOZILNAD SzZovy g
o' Indwod-neday B juie dinb3 sdO - v1Z2 '8y GZ0Z AInr 199101 PUB J8A0DSIJ BUOBUBUSS
00°0- Jiedsy g Juiel "dinb3 eowQ - ZLZ'8YY SZ0Z/L0/L0 129y g
B¥OF indwog-siedey B wiew dinb3z sdo - yLz'evy 620z Buni dnyoeq ausyo Arpuoiy
6v'0p sieday g JUiB ‘dind3 800 - ZLZ'erY §Z0Z sunf dnyoeq suSHO AUIUOR SZ0Z/L0/L0 6Z9vY ing
LNNOD2Y ONINOIHD ¥ILYM NOLTIAA - 9000 *oul ‘ABojouyda) anjosIuOd  SZOZ/LLILO 9Z8 I g g
08'Li- WO
WEL- NOILJIMOSENS ¥ JIHSHIIWIN 'S30Q - Zrery SANP JaqUIBW [enuuy SEOTHRILT 6761 i)
ANNODOV ONIIOTHO HIALYM NOLTINA - 90°00 WHAAES  SEOZILLILO 124 I g HIE
junowy pied FumO g LT ] LRy AR (FTL Y] adAy

520z ‘gL Ainr ybnouayy 94 sunp
sBunaay 104 - pun4 19)BAA {IE13Q ¥29YH -
pund 19)ep - Ajuoyny Jajepn pue tamag Bingsyolepal __.__HHMM



5 Jo g abed

86°STT'06T- Iviol

FET WWLOL
FED JUB ] JBIEAA 1SB3-/89 688 LO0 00 - 69T Bl uoi8L00 (1q =Faurari=tti= u} ABSE (L=
LNAIODOY ONIMOIHO ¥ILVYM NOLTINS - 907001 =g SEOEMOILD 143 AS9YD- Jwd (1'g
89942~ TL0L
LD S IBM-LEC SEY LLO O0L - £9E '8y S2/TeIS0-eTYD §202/62/30 FEEEER00EGE g
¥8'Gyie- CIISM-LZ6 ¥EY LLO O0L - S9E 8P CLETISOETND S202/6T/50 ECEEESDOESE Rg
LNNODIV ONIMOIHD ¥ILYM NOLINA - 90°00L PI-PBNW §202/0¢/90 143 MY muy kg
9L 'oat- ™I
tﬂ..m...-u,.ml..| }neA uoiBs-/86 616 £60 O0L - Z9E'8YY SC/0TIG0-TLUr0 CEOTLESO 0¥160.60156 ng
o g BUUODIB| V10D-96€ OEP L10 O0L - BSE '8P SZ/0Z/S0-22Uv0 FELEILESD ErLEIIE0LES 1]
el MUEL JBIEAA 1SBT-280 688 L G0 001 - 69E '8P SRR TEw] §20T/L2150 FFLENG0LEE Lz
ANAOOIVY ONINOIHD HIALYM NOL A1 - 90001 -ER T SECEISEAE0 143 HIsYge g i
S6'ee- TWLOL
ﬂnmm.l 301AI9S BUOUJ BHGOW Suonelad( - 0ZE 8rY SHTLeI-ETed SEoLraLen S8/680vviY [1}:]
INAODOVY DONIMOIHD HILYM NOLINL - 907001 SSIBIM UOZLIBA S§20Z/91/90 143 Nowydr i g
BLG- WL
M.Fm,.| souBUBlB R JBdaY SBPILSA - LES BYY 0§14 Piod §L0Z ang wbipesy STOTRLILD BEGESTLIL g
ANAQJIV ONIXOIHD ¥ILYM NOLINA - 907001 "2Uf 'sSpeg 0INY Jaysly ST0T/LLIL0 BSIE NI g e
006" VL0l
O0Egs W RUR] - S5LAFF TURLUSENDUHEY Bl GEOCHLILD LEO0EH [[32]
LINNODOV DNIMITHD HILVM NOLINS - 907001 J2(19% unsng SCOT/LLILO L5 ¥23yD- jud (g
48'682'1L- TELOL
186841 S IBM-P6L vEY L10 00L - y9E 8P SZ/ETIS0-6TILTISO $20C/L2/90 | /46005656 g
PN PEE IUnoay sy ETHTES Y e wnN adA)

6202 ‘8L AInr ybnouys gy sunp
sBuyosy 404 - pund Jajep J1R3aQg %9949 o
pun4 19)epp - Aloyiny J91epA Pue 19Mag BingsyoLiapaly s ””_hm



%%%%ﬂ%,,% %p\% SRS

5 2 I & B
.,ua, tu, o @ﬁa & aam .4 ,_aa.,, .%f T e R ,v,vﬁr %mm. F o

L A L & & . de & i T i
%%%%a&%@%ao %%o‘_%; 4\_‘&%%&_‘%%%&;&;%@0

_ _ _ 00°0S
— __ —_ — __ _— _ —— _— — __ _— —_ —_ _ _ __ _— — 00°000°00TS

00'00000¢$
00°000°00€$
00°000°00%$
00°000°005$
00°000'009%

431EMN B Jamas |

00°000°00£$

s9|qeAed




JBQUUIBACHN

13¢0120

Jaquisidas

1sn3ny

Ang

auny

Aen |udy

_ 000°£Z5T¢

000'588%¢

000'82Z°0€

suojjeo

yodep

000°T06°9¢

Aseniga4

000'191°8¢

Asenuer

000°661°0C

¥coe
‘Jaquiada(

000'558°6¢

=

000°000°S

000°000°0T

000°000°ST

00000002

00000052

000'000°0€

000'000°5€



Meter

10 Inch |

2 Inch

10 Inch
2 Inch

10 Inch |

2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch
2Inch

10 Inch
2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

10 Inch

2 Inch

Service Date

December, 2024

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

Total Consumption

Total Water Payments

Cost per Thousand Gallon

433,909
69,964

461,381
72,347

480,203
74,024

506,176
76,212

531,081
78,208

558,867
80,650

578,417
82,627

461,381
72,347

480,203
74,024

506,176
76,212

531,081
78,208

558,867
80,650

578,417
82,627

601,048
84,881

Gallons

29,855,000

20,499,000

28,161,000

26,901,000

30,228,000

21,527,000

24,885,000

182,056,000

- Amount Paid

$122,009.89

$84,305.21

5115,183.07

$115,357.52

$129,397.46

$92,679.24

$106,850.00

$765,782.39

54.2063




FSWA

|Fulton Sewer Checkmg Account B
Beginning Balance

Deposits

Payables

Payroll [ Deductlon

Account Ending Balance

Fulton Water Checking Account
'Beginning Balance
Deposits
Payables

Account Ending Balance _ ol

'Fulton Water Prolect Fund Account
Beglnmng Balance

:Eﬁp@ts_

|Payables .

Interest —_—

Account Enang Balance

Fulton Sewer Pro;ect Fund Account
Beginning Balance
Deposits
Payables
Interest ,
;Account Ending Balance

Fulton Sewer Pr Pro;ect Fund CD
Balance 07/18/2025

Fulton Payroll Checkmg Account
Beginning Balance
Deposits

|Payables - Payroll
Payables - Liabilities
Account Ending Balance

TOTAL ALL ACCOUNTS

Debt

Water

Sewer
PennVest Loan 71 385 Sewer

Financial Statement

June 16, 2025 through July 18, 2025
:

$800,540.47 !

$211,407.20|

$(135,883.54)| ;

! $(13,493.97)| ’

| $862570.16

$150,046.81 |
$(176,989.41)/
$(13,126.57)
$174,649.40

| )
[ |
$213,818.57
|
|
|

$706,134.97

$707,905.14

'$155,176.97 |

|

$- |

© $389.01 |
~ $155,565.98

$337,131.19

$1,085.42 |
 $26,618.54 |
$(25,268.43)
$(1,352.19)|
$1,083.34 |

$2,238,905.21 |
-Curren_t B__elﬁnc_e_ Total Debt

$0.00 !

i

Mo. - $57,545.54 - 2.51% |
PennVest Loan 27719 Sewer Mo . -$15,541.88 - 1% !
|

$5,604,579.73

7,726,489.66
$2,121,909.93 :

All Total Debt $7,726,489.66



Office Report
July 21, 2025

Action ltems
Bell & Evans Realty Il LLC, 109 Fredericksburg Rd sewer permit for transportation facility.

General Information
G F Bowman replaced the ignition module and flame sensor on the boiler on July 16, 2025 at a cost
of $1,229.46

GF Bowman repairman heard water flowing in the basement and took pictures of water entering
through the window well. Operations repaired sagging sewer pipe and broken sump pump pipe.

Reed'’s locksmith repaired front door lock and closer on July 9, 2025.

The 2" quarter water/sewer billing was mailed on July 2, 2025 with payment due August 10, 2025.
Reviewed the 2" quarter budget with the committee.

Ongoing Business

Treatment, collection and conveyance certificate for the Sewage Planning Module Exemption
signature requested from Chrisland Engineering for Dale Yingst -Palmyra Homes, Inc expansion of

96 EDU’s. Signed at 8/19/24 Board meeting.
Will Serve Letters for sewer and water design adequacy of 96 EDU’s were mailed. No change

Dave Hanula, with Everlasting Rock and Hennick Construction proposed a 45 dwelling unit along
Center St and Poplar St. Hanover Engineering, on behalf of Mr. Hanula are requesting confirmation
of public sanitary sewer and public water capacity and service for the project. The Board made a
motion to have FSWA Engineer and Solicitor speak with Hanover Engineering regarding water
capacity and negotiating directly with COLA to obtain permanent capacity. No change

Pennvest meeting was held on May 30, 2024 at 2 pm. We are targeting for February 5, 2025
application deadline. April 23, 2025 is Pennvest Board meeting date. If manganese level is above .3
level in test wells there may be emerging contaminants grant money available. We have received an
email from Mark Billus/ Water Program Specialist with DEP stating that the FSWA would receive
capability approval based on our PRS (Priority Rating System) and ETT (Enforcement Tracking Tool)
scores. The completed capability review/approval is valid for 12 months from the date of the review.
Articles of Incorporation, 147C Letter and W-9 were sent to Pennvest. Updated application date fo
July 2025 per engineering. Forwarded FSWA financials for past 3 years to SESI which are needed for
the PennVest application.

Properties not connected: Schott — 2597 South Pine Grove Street — payment arrangement



July 21, 2025 - Operations Report

*Items requiring board action*

W1. | am seeking Board approval to have the pump, motor, wire and drop pipe in Well 5
replaced by Kohl Brothers. As discussed at the previous meeting, we are permitted
to pull a maximum of 67 gallons per minute [gpm] from this well and until this year
we were able to achieve this. Due to age or a possible hole in the drop pipe, the
well now has a maximum output of 41 gpm. We do not have a finalized quote from
Kohl Bros. yet as there are some unanswered questions as to what the best pump
model is for our application, but a preliminary quote for the labor and materials is
$29,475. | have been in discussions with SES! and Kohl Bros. to determine the best
pump choice for us and | anticipate having a finalized quote for your approval
before Monday’s meeting. Does the Board approve the purchase, once the best
pump option is determined, of the pump replacement in an amount not to exceed
roughly 5350007

*General Sewer Information*

1. The three WWTP’s are all operating within permit.

a. Little Swatara Creek Wastewater Plant — The plant is operating within permit. We
are still experiencing heavier than normal influent loadings. We have started
collecting COD samples to find where the high strength wastes are coming from.
We have not been able to find a consistent correlation between our in-house
COD results and the lab’s BOD results. | am going to collect some BOD samples to
put into the lab. We can invoice the commercial sewer customers for these
samples. The latest nutrient tally is shown below. We had a bad month for
phosphorus production. | believe the cause of this is that we are experiencing a
problem with some of our process blowers coming on in a lag role. This is
inhibiting our biological phosphorus removal. | have tried adjusting the VFD’s,
but the problem persists. | spoke to Aqua Aerobics about the problem, and they
attempted to make a change remotely to our PLC program but for some reason
the VFD’s are not taking the reference command from the PLC. | have scheduled
a field service technician from Aqua Aerobics to come in and try to diagnose the
problem. The estimated cost of this visit is $2000. Until this is repaired, we
cannot achieve the best treatment.

b. Monroe Valley Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well. We had to replace 2
motor starters and a phase monitor in the supernatant pump panel.

c. Lickdale Wastewater Plant - Plant is running very well.

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 1 of 6



Phosphorus - 974 Pounds Annually Nitrogen - 11,531 Pounds Annually
Month Maﬁﬁ;ﬁ "’ﬁ‘,l ‘P ¥ riL_ I Ren Ma;ﬁ:ig::hh' Discharged by | Total Remaining
verazs (gt ESWA._(T,II?SI)_. .forf_z.l(_)z4—,-2+5-(.u;___s): Sartlibe] FSWA (Ibs) | for 2024-25 (Ibs)
Oct 81 26.2 947.8 961 383.2 11147.8
Nov 81 17.1 930.7 961 312.7 10835.1
Dec 81 44.0 886.7 961 319.0 10516.1
Jan 81 62.8 823.9 961 281.4 10234.7
Feb 81 28.9 795.0 961 772.8 9461.9
Mar 81 113.4 681.6 961 499.0 8962.9
Apr 81 103.7 577.9 961 1131.0 7831.9
May 81 161.3 416.6 961 746.5 7085.4
Jun 81 190.9 225.7 961 763.5 6321.9
Jul 81 961
Aug 81 961
Sep 81 961
Total 974 748.3 225.7 11531 5209.1 6321.9
2. Avalve actuator circuit board for the #4 UV failed. We had to purchase a

replacement for $1975 from Geiger Pump/MLK, Inc. Our team installed the part.
We had a problem with the supernatant pump panel at Monroe Valley WWTP. We
sourced replacement parts from Amazon and Schaedler/Yesco and we repaired the
panel. The total cost of the parts was roughly $600.

We have received 2 quotes for the road repair work that Bethel Township has asked
us to address. Ebersole Excavating quoted $165,00. A.H. Moyer quoted $156,000. |
also requested a quote from Aurther ‘Pat’ Aungst, but we haven’t received the
guote yet. (Work continues.)

Envirep was onsite to complete the annual service of the Gorman Rupp pumps at
the LSC WWTP, the MV WWTP and the Vogelsang sludge pump in the press trailer.
The order for 36 UV disinfection bulbs has been placed with UV Superstore. We are
still awaiting delivery.

*General Water Information*

1. The water system is running well.

2. We are required by PaDEP to triennially conduct lead and copper sampling. This year is
a monitoring year. We coordinated with 10 homeowners to collect ‘first draw’ samples
which we then submitted to lab. The complete lab report has not been received yet,
but the results have been made available. All lead samples came back as non-detect.
The highest copper result was 0.251 mg/L, with the maximum contaminant level for
copper being 1.3 mg/L. The next step is to send out notices to the 10 homeowners
that sampled for us, notifying them of the result. Once that is complete, we will send a
‘notification’ certification form to PaDEP.

3. JPI, Inc., the painting contractor for Utility Service Group, has begun the rehabilitation

work on the West Tank. On July 3, 2024, we notified PaDEP that we were taking the

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 2 of 6



tank offline. We closed the inlet/outlet valve to the tank then drained the last 3,000
gallons while dechlorinating the discharge. Not having the West Tank in service has
forced us to deviate from our standard operating procedures. Typically, on the
weekends when the poultry producers are closed and the water demands are much
less, we start to build level in the West Tank. Without this available space, our wells
make more water than Fredericksburg uses. To adjust to this, we have had to shut our
wells off for part of the past 2 weekends and rely our interconnection to ColLA as a
safety to make sure that we do not run out of water during the times the wells and
booster pumps are not running. Unfortunately, we wasted some water on the weekend
July 12-13, 2025 as we were addressing these new conditions.

4. The Lead & Copper “Unknown” Service Line Letters were mailed out on June 20, 2025,
to 599 homes. A sample of the letter is included on pages 5-6 of this report. This year
we included language that instructed homeowners on how they could send us pictures
of their service line, so that we could change their status from “unknown” to the
specific material that their line is composed of. This has been very successful, and we
have been able to update 70 homes in our records since the notification letters went
out. On a side note, PaDEP requires us to send out this notification annually now and
requires that we send them a ‘notification’ verification form attesting that we notified
our customers. This verification was sent to PaDEP on June 24, 2025.

5. On Monday, June 30, 2025, an electrical storm knocked out an analog input board at
the East Tank. We were able to source a replacement board at Schaedler Yesco in
Harrisburg for $1187 the next day. We replaced the board, and SCADA
communications are functioning properly again.

6. |calculated the water loss/unaccounted for water for the 2™ Quarter of 2025. We
billed for 85,685,030 gallons and the airport used 205,900 gallons. The total water
produced by our three wells and added to the Lebanon Interconnect was 102,986,760.
This equates to a total water loss of 16.6%. It
seems that we may have some leaks in the
system.

7. There may be a possible water leak on the 12”7
water main along East Main Street. A small
trickle was noticed by the homeowner at 147
East Main Street. We tested the surface water
for total chlorine and there was chlorine
present. We are going to deploy our
Gutermann leak detection equipment in this
area and try to pinpoint where the leak may
be, before attempting to have it repaired. This
will minimize the excavation, limit the
disturbance and keep the costs down.

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 3 of 6



8. The airport water usage is down significantly for the 2" quarter of 2025. Total usage
was 205,881 gallons or 2,288 gallons per day. As mentioned at the previous meeting,
the usage for the 1°* quarter of 2025 was 4,919,890 gallons.

9. The Lebanon Meter Pit 10” GA Pressure Regulator/Sustaining Valve is not closing
properly. It normally restricts the pressure from "83 psi coming in to "60 psi out. It has
been climbing for the last 2-3 months and is now at "78 psi going out. | spoke with a
technician from the Edwin Elliot Co., (the vendor that reps GA valves) and he provided
me with a recommended parts list for us to try repair the valve. | ordered the parts,
and we will install them. If this does not solve the problem, we will need to have a
technician come in. The cost of the repair parts was $429.

10. | continue to review design details for the new filtration plant with the engineers. We
are also providing information for the engineers as they need it for their design work
(efforts continue).

11. | continue to train the operations staff in the specifics of water operations.

12. We continue to assist the office staff with meter reading, data logging, etc.

*General Information*

1. Asanitary sewer line in the basement of the office sagged down and pulled on the
sump pump plumbing. This caused the sump pump discharge to break. We rehung the
sanitary sewer line first and then repaired the broken sump pump line.

2. We did a large PA1 Call mark out across the whole of Fredericksburg for the new water
transmission line that Bell & Evans is installing from Plant 1 to Plant 3.

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 4 of 6



STer & Woter au”trhorlly
PREDERICKSBURG. PA
CONSUMER NOTIFICATION OF A LEAD STATUS UNKNOWN SERVICE LINE

June 19, 2025

113 E MAIN ST, FREDERICKSBURG PA

Dear Water Customer,

Fredericksburg Sewer & Water Authority [FSWA] is required to inform you that the material of the
water service line to the above address has yet to be determined. Through research of our records,
we know that the water mains and the portion of the service line from the water main to the curb
stop is not lead, however the customer owned portion, from the curb stop into the home, has not
been identified. Subsequently, the service line has been classified as Lead Status Unknown. To
update your service line from Lead Status Unknown please provide a picture of your service line
where it enters your home and before the water meter. You may submit the picture by email to
dkeller@fswaonline.nat or text to 717-304-1061. Please include your NAME and ADDRESS with your
submission.

An unknown status means that a portion of the service line may be made of lead or galvanized
piping requiring replacement. Water supplied through a service line of unknown material has the
potential to increase your risk of exposure to lead. For further information is available at
fswaonline.net/water/FSWALC.pdf

What is a Service Line?

Aservice line is the piping that connects your household or building plumbing to the water main in
the street. As stated above ownership is split between the water system and the customer. FSWA
owns the section of the service line from the water main to the curb stop, while the section from the
curb stop to the water meter is owned by the customer.

How Can | Determine My Service Line Material?

FSWA is continuing service line identification. However, we are confident that there is no lead in the
system. The reason we believe this to be true is that a complete system wide replacement of the
mains and the FSWA owned portion of the service lines occurred in 1991. This upgrade occurred
after lead fixtures and piping were banned in the United States. During the 1991 upgrade, the
FSWA’s portion of the service line was replaced with copper. When this excavation occurred, arule
was in place barring connection of our new copper portion of the service line to any customer
owned portion of the service line that was found to be lead.

113 East Main Street — P.O. Box 161, Fredericksburg, PA 17026-0161
Website: www.fswaonline.net
Telephone: 717-865-7452 Fax: 717-865-0779

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 5 of 6



For homes built after 1991 when the lead ban was in place, we know that neither portion of the
service line could be composed of lead.

If you would still like to know the exact composition of your portion of the service line, feel free to
schedule avisitfrom a member of our operations staff. This can be done by calling the FSWA at
(717) 865-7452 or by emailing dstubblebine@iswaonline.net, Once scheduled, someone from our
staff can check to see where the service enters the home and determine what type of pipe it is.

What are the Health Effects of Lead?

Exposure to tead in drinking water can cause serious health effects in all age groups. Infants and
children can have decreases in 1Q and attention span. Lead exposure can lead to new learning and
behavior problems or exacerbate existing learning and behavior problems. The children of women
who are exposed to lead before or during pregnancy can have increased risk of these adverse
health effects. Adults can have increased risks of heart disease, high blood pressure, kidney or
nervous system problems.

What Can | do to Reduce Exposure to Lead in Drinking Water?

*Run your water to flush out lead. |f the water hasn’t been used for several hours, run the water for
15-30 seconds to flush lead from interior plumbing or run the water until it becomes cold or
reaches a steady temperature before using it for drinking or cooking. Only use cold water for
drinking and cooking.

*Do NOT use water from the hot water tap to make baby formula.
*Do NOT boil water to remove lead. Boiling water will not reduce lead.

sLook for alternative sources or treatment of water, such as use of a pitcher filter thatis
certified to remove lead and replace the cartridges on aroutine frequency or use bottled
water.

*ldentify and replace premise plumbing fixtures containing lead. Brass faucets, fittings, and
valves, including those advertised as “lead free” installed prior to 2014, may contribute lead to
drinking water because the law allowed fixtures with up to 8% lead to be labeled as lead free.

¢Regularly clean your aerators/screens on plumbing fixtures. Sediment, debris, and lead
particles can collect in your aerator. If lead particles are caught in the aerator, lead can get into your
water.

For more information, call us at (717) 865-7452, or visit our website at fswagnline.net. For more
information on reducing lead exposure around your home/building and the health effects of lead,
visit EPA's website at http://www.epa.gov/lead or contact your health care provider.

Sincerely,

FSWA Board

FSWA - July 2025 - Operations Report - Page 6 of 6



FREDERICKSBURG SEWER & WATER AUTHORITY
Steckbeck Engineering - Project Status Reports
July 21, 2025

ENGINEERING ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION:
¢ No engineering action items,

GENERAL / ADMINISTRATIVE:
= SESI continues to assist the Administrative and Operation Staffs with technical issues as requested.

FREDERICKSBURG WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:
s We routinely review the monthly Commercial Sewer User O&M Charges for anomalies.
= Bell & Evans has received their DEP permit for the proposed transfer pipelines from Plant 1 to Plant 3.
Construction of the pipelines will probably begin soon. We have been reviewing Submittals for the project.
No change since the last report.

MONROE VALLEY WWTP OPERATIONS SUPPORT:
« Jeff consulted with Dot concerning a proposed house to be built in the Monroe Valley service area. No
change since the last meeting. The plan was approved.

WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS SUPPORT:
= We are consulting with Dusty Keller as necessary during the repainting project on the west tank.

WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS — MANGANESE FILTRATION FACILITY

» The DEP permit application was submitted on Tuesday, November 26". We are continuing to design the
filtration plant, ancillary office building renovations, and all associated required design elements. We
frequently consult Dot and Dusty as required for information and their buy-in of the design elements. No
change since the last meeting.

« We have submitted the responses to the first round of comments from the DEP. We expect that a second,
less extensive, comment letter shall be received.

« We are continuing preparation of the PENNVEST funding application and collection of the required
exhibits. Due to the extent of the project and the time required to prepare responses to the first DEP
comment letter, we are now working with the intent to submit for the October 29th deadline. This should
not affect the overall schedule of the project as we had been anticipating a start in early 2026. We have
been working with Tess Schiupp of PENNVEST to resolve some issues in the PENNVEST appiication.
They have their IT department working on it,

» We have forwarded various items required by the PENNVEST to Eric Gibson for legal review and handling.

= We have prepared the easement drawings for water line extensions not located in public roads, and we
are coordinating with the solicitor, so he can contact the property owners and start the process of obtaining
the easements. The airport has repaved a large portion of their driveway which will affect negotiations and
construction technigues. No change since the last meeting.

= The similar facility at the site of the Hollywood casino is currently awaiting issuance of their full Operations
permit. Experience on their project has been invaluable in helping us design the FSWA facility. We have
permission to tour the facility with the FSWA Board and Operators. The visit is scheduled for Tuesday,
July 227, at 10 AM. We recommend meeting Paul at the rear gate of the campus to get through security.
The rear gate is on Firehouse Road, near the intersection with Mountain Road (SR 443).

MISCELLANEOUS
= Nothing this month
Respectfully Submitted by:
SESI - Jeff Steckbeck and Paul Lutzkanin



